COVENTRY BOARD OF EDUCATION
APPROVED MINUTES
MEETING OF THURSDAY, JUNE 30, 2011

Members Present: Cheryl Trudon, Chairman
Jennifer Beausoleil, Vice Chairman
Mary Ann Emanuele, Secretary
John Barrett (arrived 7:40 p.m.)
Mary Kortmann
Mark Malcolm
Eugene Marchand

Administrators Present: Dr. Donna Bernard, Superintendent
Gregg Blackstone, Business Manager

Also Present: Barbara Trinks, PSSS Director; Paul Noel, Director of Physical Plant and
Facilities; a community member; Mr. Pomeroy, Director of the Agricultural program at E.O.
Smith, and several student representatives of the E.O. Smith Agriculture program.

All motions are directed to the Coventry Board of Education.

I. CALL TO ORDER
By: Chairman, C. Trudon at 7:32 p.m.
Place: Town Hall Annex

Il. SALUTE THE FLAG
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by C. Trudon.

I11. AUDIENCE OF CITIZENS

Beth Hayes, 201 North Farms Road, stated she is here tonight because of the E.O. Smith
Vocational Agriculture education presentation. She said, as the parent of a daughter who has a
passion for animals and horticulture, and was present to fully support continuing to fund the
education of kids from Coventry at EO Smith. She said she would also like to request that the
Board seriously consider increasing the number of students who are allowed to go to this
program. She said students who have demonstrated a true passion for pursuing a career in this
area really deserve the experience afforded at this school.

Audience of citizens was closed.

IV. REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT
A. Recognition: CHS Track Tournament Students Thomas Myers and Kelly Myers

Dr. Bernard recognized Thomas and Kelly Myers for their accomplishments at Conference,
State, and New England Championship Track and Field meets. She reviewed their
accomplishments and presented each of them with a small gift.

Coventry Board of Education Minutes of June 30, 2011 — Page 1 of 13



The Board members congratulated both students on their accomplishments.
B. Information: E.O. Smith Presentation

Dr. Bernard introduced Mr. Pomeroy, Director of Agricultural Education at E.O. Smith. Mr.
Pomeroy introduced several students from the Agricultural program. Mr. Pomeroy spoke about
the benefits of the program and the fact that he is only accepting three new students to the
program this year. Several students spoke about their experiences at E.O. Smith, the awards they
have received, and the importance of the program for them. The Board thanked them for their
presentations and asked questions.

M. Emanuele asked when their National competition is being held. Mr. Pomeroy answered the
Nationals are October 18 — 23, 2011 and fourteen students will be attending. The Board wished
the group good luck at Nationals.

C. Trudon asked about the possibility of evening out the number of students allowed into the
program each year. Mr. Pomeroy answered it would need to discussed at the Superintendant
level. He stated the number of students who graduated this year is the number of students he
allows into the program the following year. Dr. Bernard stated all Magnet schools are recruiting
and Coventry has to balance the ratio of students attending Magnet or other schools and those
remaining in District.

M. Malcolm asked what the realistic number of students could be accepted from Coventry into
the Agricultural program. Mr. Pomeroy answered ten students per year for a total of forty. M.
Malcolm asked if half of the tuition is truly reimbursed by the state. J. Barrett answered
Coventry is charged for one half of the tuition costs and the state pays the other half directly to
E.O. Smith. Mr. Pomeroy stated Mansfield’s per pupil expenditure is $15,000. J. Barrett stated
the tuition cost does not include the transportation cost.

J. Beausoleil asked if the number of students allowed into the program was increased one year,
does that mean the town cannot reduce the number of students allowed in the following years.
Mr. Pomeroy answered that could be discussed at the Superintendant level as well.

G. Marchand asked how many Coventry students usually apply to the program. Mr. Pomeroy
answered usually 10-15 students. G. Marchand asked Mr. Pomeroy what he looks at to
determine which students are selected. Mr. Pomeroy answered the essay on the application,
interviews with the students, CMT’s, and disciplinary records. He said he considers any work
the students have done in agriculture and farming as well as membership in clubs such as 4H.

C. Trudon asked if fundraising was done to offset the costs of travel to National. Mr. Pomeroy
and the students answered they did and they were able to raise enough funds to cover one half of
the costs for each student. C. Trudon asked if there are after school agriculture programs that
Coventry students can join in. Mr. Pomeroy answered there are some activities that are after
school, but most of the activities are during school hours. He stated there is a possibility to open
some of the activities to Coventry students. C. Trudon asked for more information on the
activities after school.

C. Trudon asked how she can obtain the data and statistics on the agricultural program that were
e-mailed in February from the Coventry Superintendent to the Mansfield Superintendent. She
asked to whom questions should be directed. Mr. Pomeroy answered that the liaison to the
agricultural program is J. Barrett.

Coventry Board of Education Minutes of June 30, 2011 — Page 2 of 13



J. Barrett asked about the other opportunities available to agricultural students at E.O. Smith.
Mr. Pomeroy answered there are mechanics team learning how to repair farm and other
equipment, a public speaking forum for students to learn presentations skills, a marketing and
business program, food safety and food service, environmental sciences, and a team building
component. Mr. Pomeroy also stated there are early college experiences available where
students could receive up to twelve college credits.

J. Barrett stated he attend one of the induction ceremonies and was amazed at the philosophy
they promote. J. Barrett stated that E.O Smith was fifth in the state for reading scores and that
speaks to the value of the agricultural experience at the school. J. Barrett stated that Coventry
has a budget surplus this year and suggested the Board seriously consider increasing the number
of students allowed to attend the agricultural program. He stated Coventry as a town needs to
promote the younger generation’s interest in farming to replace farmers as they retire.

The Board members thanked Mr. Pomeroy and the students for their presentation.

C. Information: 2010-2011 Administrator Goal Achievement Update
1. Pupil and Staff Support Services — Barbara Trinks

Ms. Trinks reviewed her goal achievement document (which is attached to these minutes) and
handed out a data sheet of Anticipated Post-Secondary Outcomes. She thanked the Board and
asked if there any questions.

C. Trudon asked about the BCBA funding that was supported by ARRA stimulus money and
how it was going to be funded after the ARRA money is gone. Ms. Trinks answered the funding
for the BCBA staff person was moved from ARRA to District funding at the end of this year.
Ms. Trinks stated the BCBA staff person was in the process of obtaining the BCBA certification
and she hopes Coventry will continue to support the staff person. M. Malcolm asked if Ms.
Trinks plans to have a full time BCBA staff member permanently going forward. Ms. Trinks
answered yes. M. Malcolm asked if Ms. Trinks could present information to the Board at future
meeting on the value of the BCBA and the fiscal responsibilities the position brings. Ms. Trinks
indicated she could do that.

J. Beausoleil asked for more examples of the themes for the department meetings. Ms. Trinks
answered IEP procedural review and program review of the IEP’s. J. Beausoleil asked whether
the 600 number reported under Goal 6 was students or reports. Ms. Trinks answered it was
reports and that there are multiple IEP’s for each student. J. Beausoleil asked for an example of
an efficiency that was improved in the past year. Ms. Trinks spoke about the change from the
multi-part form to a streamlined form and the implementation of a suggested goal. J. Beausoleil
asked about metrics on the program, how long each step takes, and accountability to ensure the
plan developed is being followed. J. Beausoleil asked if the information could be brought to the
Board. Dr. Bernard suggested a creating a flow chart. M. Malcolm stated documentation is
collected and reported on students in special education. Ms. Trinks stated she could share
information using a case study format.

M. Emanuele asked how many people attended the workshops. Ms. Trinks answered 18
attended the winter workshops and 15 attended the spring workshops. M. Emanuele asked how
many students are in the Coventry Alternative Learning Program (CALP). Ms. Trinks answered
ten.

Coventry Board of Education Minutes of June 30, 2011 — Page 3 of 13



J. Barrett commented that some members of the community were asking him about CALP and he
asked for information on the program. Ms. Trinks reviewed the school vs. work schedule for the
students. J. Barrett asked why special education students who need more instruction are allowed
to leave school early to work or volunteer. Ms. Trinks stated these students were struggling
with the long school day and the CALP program allows the students to receive the needed
education and also develop social skills that will help them relate to bosses and co-workers. G.
Marchand asked what type of work they were involved in. Ms. Trinks answered one student was
doing work in the fire department, one worked at a gas station, and one worked in a car repair
shop. Ms. Trinks mentioned some students assisted Human Services in preparing food baskets.
Dr. Bernard stated the CALP program is IEP driven and she applauds Ms. Trinks for her work on
this program. Ms. Trinks stated she is meeting with her staff to discuss changes to the program
for next year. J. Barrett asked what changes are being discussed. Ms. Trinks answered
revamping the program to correct work avoidance behaviors the students have learned over the
years. J. Barrett voiced his concern that there is perception in the community that these students
are being given a pass. Ms. Trinks stated the soft skill needed in the work force will help these
students throughout their careers. She also stated they will be putting in situation assessments
next year, more job shadowing, and internships. J. Barrett asked what follow through is
occurring with the bosses the students report to. Ms. Trinks answered phone calls were done
every one to two weeks. She also stated more follow up is planned for next year. G. Marchand
stated this is vocational education. J. Beausoleil asked how transportation is handled. Ms.
Trinks answered some students leave directly from school to work and they are provided
transportation. She stated some students go home because of their work schedules.

G. Marchand stated the Workforce Investment Board may be a resource. Ms. Trinks stated she
will look into using it for next year. M. Emanuele asked what trades the students were interested
in and why a technical school was not suggested. Ms. Trinks answered the trades the students
were interested in varied and included marine mechanics, HVAC, and Culinary. Dr. Bernard
stated many colleges are providing adaptive programs. The Board thanked Ms. Trinks for her
presentation.

2. Central Office — Gregg Blackstone

G. Blackstone reviewed his goal achievement document (which is attached to these minutes).
He thanked the Board and asked if there any questions.

G. Marchand asked if sharing network services with South Windsor is a long term solution and
what the risk is if South Windsor no longer has the extra capacity. G. Blackstone answered this
decision was made by the Town of Coventry and not the Board of Education. C. Trudon asked
what the process is for the structural analysis. G. Blackstone answered the bids will be reviewed
and a decision made based on lowest comparable bid. C. Trudon asked if there was real repair
work. G. Blackstone answered it will be an assessment and not a repair. J. Beausoleil
commended G. Blackstone on a job well done on his first year citing his excellent financial
reports, collaboration with the community, and handling issues with professionalism and grace
under fire. The Board thanked G. Blackstone for his presentation.

3. Physical Plant and Facilities — Paul Noel

Mr. Noel reviewed his goal achievement document (which is attached to these minutes). He
thanked the Board and asked if there any questions.

Coventry Board of Education Minutes of June 30, 2011 — Page 4 of 13



J. Barrett asked about the wind turbine and if Mr. Noel had any idea of the amount of power it
generates. Mr. Noel answered he did not know. G. Marchand asked where the cameras were
situated at the schools. Mr. Noel answered the entrances and isolated spots that school
administrators identified as trouble areas. G. Marchand asked what the basic safety issues were
at the schools. Mr. Noel answered woodshop, some of the technical classrooms, and propane
tanks.

Dr. Bernard asked Mr. Noel where he receives his safety direction. Mr. Noel answered they
have a safety officer and they use a consultant. He stated that OSHA has regulations that need to
be followed as well. Mr. Noel stated the MSDS sheets are the most time consuming and difficult
to control so a software program was purchased. G. Marchand asked if there were any other
areas of concern. Mr. Noel answered woodshop because wood dust is a carcinogen and needs to
be vacuumed. M. Emanuele asked about cleaning supplies. Mr. Noel spoke to the new floor
cleaning supplies that are used. C. Trudon commended Mr. Noel for the great job he is doing,
his dedication to the job, and his willingness to come in early and stay late. The Board thanked
Mr. Noel for his presentation.

V. Consent Agenda (one vote for all items)
A. Accept Retirement of Raymond Beaulieu
B. Accept resignation of Stacey Fulton

MOTION: To approve the consent agenda.
By: G. Marchand Seconded: M. Kortmann
Result: Motion passes unanimously.
VI. REPORT OF CHAIRMAN
Information: Assign Members (3) to Residency Committee
C. Trudon stated she needs three volunteers for a Residency Committee that should be only a one
night, one time meeting. M. Kortmann, M. Emanuele, and G. Marchand volunteered. C. Trudon

stated she does not yet have a date. J. Barrett asked what the Residency Committee would be
deciding. Dr. Bernard answered it was an ad hoc committee to determine a student’s residency.

C. Trudon shared information on the status of the roof committee. She stated the roofing
replacements have begun, they have hired a clerk-of-the-works, hired a contractor, and supplies
have arrived. C. Trudon stated some of the schools may be done early.

C. Trudon thanked G. Marchand to filling in for her at the graduation ceremony.

VII. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. VOTE: Approve Minutes of May 26, 2011

MOTION: To Approve the Minutes of the BOE Meeting of Thursday May 26, 2011
By: M. Kortmann Seconded: G. Marchand

Discussion:
C. Trudon asked on page one, last sentence; change the word “then” to “them”.

Coventry Board of Education Minutes of June 30, 2011 — Page 5 of 13



J. Beausoleil asked to add information on a discussion to page two related to
business advertising vs. event notification in relationship to signs. She would like
to add a sentence to that effect anywhere on that page. J. Beausoleil asked on page
three, second paragraph. add the following sentence “J. Beausoleil stated that since
it was a school trip, our policy states Board approval is necessary.” J. Beausoleil
asked on page four, first paragraph, add the following to end of the paragraph. “The
Policies discussed include 6100 Elementary and Secondary, 6120 Objectives of the
Instructional Program, 6141 Curriculum Design, 6156 Instructional Methods, 6161
Instruction — Textbook Adoption, and 8110 Role of Board and Members.”

Result: Motion to approve the minutes with noted changes passes
unanimously.
B. VOTE: Approve Minutes of June 2, 2011

MOTION: To Approve the Minutes of the BOE Meeting of Thursday, June 2, 2011
By: M. Kortmann Seconded: J. Beausoleil
Result: Motion to approve the minutes passes 4-0-3 (J. Barrett, M. Malcolm, and

G. Marchand abstain)
C. VOTE: Approve Minutes of June 9, 2011

MOTION: To Approve the Minutes of the BOE Meeting of Thursday, June 9, 2011
By: M. Kortmann Seconded: M. Emanuele

Discussion:

J. Beausoleil asked on page three, add “to see all classes at once” to the end of the
second sentence. J. Beausoleil asked on page three, fourth paragraph, add “lessons
learned from the new schedule” before “including parent comments and concerns”.

C. Trudon asked on page four, right after the result, add “C. Trudon supported both
ideas but wanted a policy to be drawn up before voting in favor of the motion.”

Result: Motion to approve the minutes with noted changes passes 6-0-1 (J.
Barrett abstained.)

IX. NEW BUSINESS

Information and VOTE: Increase School Lunch Prices — Mr. Blackstone

G. Blackstone referenced a document in the packet detailing the reasons to increase school lunch
prices by a dime for the next school year. He stated the price needs to increase or it could
jeopardize funding from the state. G. Blackstone stated that the last price increase was in 2008.

MOTION: To raise school lunch prices by a dime for the next school year.
By: M. Kortmann Seconded: J. Beausoleil
Result: Motion passes 6-1 (Against: M. Emanuele)

X. REPORT OF BOARD MEMBERS

A. Information and Report — Fiscal Committee Meeting of June 6, 2011. VOTE: End of
Year Transfers

Coventry Board of Education Minutes of June 30, 2011 — Page 6 of 13



G. Blackstone reviewed the Fiscal management report and end of year spending items report. He
stated there was a $74,000 to spend and the Fiscal committee determined a rank of items to
purchase.

M. Kortmann stated that transfers will not occur until August when the final budget numbers are
known. M. Malcolm mentioned that the Fiscal committee wanted to approve spending for an
energy audit. He said they did not include it because the audit would not be completed in this
fiscal year.

J. Barrett asked what the curriculum need is for the mobile computer lab. C. Trudon answered
classes use the lab for research. J. Beausoleil stated the rolling computer lab was placed in the
budget last year and was cut. She also stated the rolling computer lab is beneficial for classroom
time management and occasional classroom use.

M. Emanuele asked if this was the final rank. C. Trudon answered yes. M. Malcolm stated if the
surplus is over $100,000 the funds over that limit will be sent back to the town. C. Trudon stated
that CIRMA money would also be sent back to the town.

MOTION: To table end of year transfers until August.
By: M. Kortmann Seconded: J. Beausoleil

Discussion:

J. Barrett asked if the Fiscal committee was asking for a consensus from the Board
for the budget surplus. G. Blackstone answered the PO’s were created but have not
been sent. He stated they will not be sent until budget numbers are confirmed. J.
Barrett asked if the Board could review the spending items one more time before
the PO’s are released. He stated he wanted the Board to vote on the rank and
spending items. M. Malcolm stated he disagrees with J. Barrtett that a vote needs to
occur before transfers are done.

Result: Motion passes 6-1 (Against: J. Barrett)

B. Information and Report — Policy Committee

J. Beausoleil reviewed the work the Policy committee has done regarding curriculum policies.
She stated the committee is working toward creating a three tiered approach. J. Beausoleil stated
many of these policies have not been updated since 2000. J. Beausoleil reviewed the discussion
the committee had on the new Medication Administration Policy.

J. Barrett asked if the intent of the Policy committee was to create a liaison to the Board and
abdicate the Board’s authority to approve curriculum to teachers. J. Beausoleil suggested J.
Barrett review the minutes from the Policy meeting and e-mail his concerns to her or any
member of the Policy committee. M. Emanuele stated the curriculum policies were outdated and
no longer made sense. M. Malcolm asked how the curriculum is presented to the Board. M.
Emanuele answered a District committee liaison position, a Board committee member, or a
curriculum committee. She said it will be up to the Board to decide which option to do and we
would continue with the district curriculum committee. She stated this would allow discussion
and comments from the Board to be raised. J. Barrett asked that any new courses be brought to
the Board before being approved. J. Beausoleil answered that is an item that can be discussed
when that policy is warned to the Board.

Coventry Board of Education Minutes of June 30, 2011 — Page 7 of 13



Other Report of Board Members:

J. Barrett asked about the RFP for the Grammer school ceiling tiles and lighting that is currently
on the web site. He wants to know where the money for this project is coming from. G.
Blackstone answered that was included in a CIP from last year and was not a Board expense.

C. Trudon asked J. Barrett to speak with Mr. Pomeroy and obtain answers to the questions that
were sent regarding the Agricultural program. J. Barrett answered he would contact Mr.
Pomeroy.

G. Marchand commended the work done on the graduation ceremony. He mentioned the
standing ovation for Dr. Bernard that occurred during the ceremony. The Board agreed the
graduation ceremony was nice.

X. ADJOURNMENT

MOTION: To adjourn the Board meeting at 10:50 p.m.

By: J. Barrett Seconded: J. Beausoleil
Result: Motion passes unanimously.

Respectfully submitted:

Terri Lessard
Subcommittee Clerk

July 14, 2011
Approved

Coventry Board of Education Minutes of June 30, 2011 — Page 8 of 13



gJog ey

U9aq SV SNJ0J 9L [, "UOHEIIUNWWIOD J0} SWSTURDOW paysi[quiss
28N 03 ANUNUOD Wed) dIYsIoped | pue UOBUSTUTWPY SSSJ oYL A

'S8IIAISS UOIIBONPa
[ewads Sutnnbaa s paynuapt s)uapn)s Jo UonEINpa ay) pur voreanpa
[ewads 0) pajeal sotdo) Jo A19LIBA B U0 S[BIILJO [00DS PUB SIaquiatl
Ajunuwiwes Jeys [poyos ‘sjusasd 0] UOTEUWIOUT PUR Seoanosal apiacid
0] (9)1SqaMm 1911}SIp ‘S[BLI9)BW pajulid "5'T) SWSIUEYaW Jo L}91IBA B 95[]

$Jo 1a8eg

4sd[eUy JolARyag PoIJI1Ia)) PIBog B SUIoaaq
PpIemo) sseaSoad o) s[ooyog 21N LIUDA0]) 2} JO Jaquaur
J3uIs e Jof paamba. uotsiatedns a1 papiaoad ygOg oYL A

‘Surureas jyers pepraoad yEOH oYL 4

9.
e JIolaraq uapnis Surroddns pue Sulruaea] JUSPNIS 0 BAITE[A.I

sweagoad [ooyas aoj aseq jaoddns v SSUIPMq [[ Ul JJ&IS [00TPS SNOLIBA TITM PRINSU0d YEOH 21 4
Suip(ing 'sapuaniysuod B 03 UOREI IUNWLWOD JgnEad pue aua|d oplaod (¢

HIUL2PNIS J0f Ja1[4eD UaAD C___E_Uﬁ—
0] Fuluue[] UonISURL], U0 SN20J a1} MO[[e 0} siafuurw ased
g opuas papn[oul 9ABL UOISSNOSIP puw Sulured) [BUOIPPY  »

*sjuapnis 0} seouariadxa jJo {19114 ¥ paplacad daurea],
[BUOBDOA pPUR sIafrUBLL 2SED “I0JBUIPIO0)) UOIISURL], o], A

*sawonIno Liepuosss -jsod jroddns oy
Sunuued weaSoad pue JusWISSISSE 11D} 2OURBLUD 0F sABM (1A
saaSeurl asud aplacad 01 L[yjuour o Wwa [, UOIISURL], O [, »

‘SawoaIno
Juawfopdwa pue voryeonpa Lrepuooas jsod Jo Lfotiea v Jaoddns o) seotaras
uorjeonpa [gwads Sutnnbaa se pagruapt sjuapn)s [ooyss Yy Jo 05001

10) sanunjroddo pue SurwweisSord [RUOBIOA paseq A[[BUOTIEINDPD APTAOL]

"IDLIISIP 21} SSOaDR
uoneyuswa|dul Juasisuod joddns 03 5,4 d1sousSeip [viyiul
pur [raaajaa papuape ‘uoddng §55 ] Jo aj0d sy ul ‘easa)) Lavr)

‘A[ypuow pray sfunea)y juswiaeda(] }e SWDL} B OS[B SBM SI], A

aonorad L[rep ul saulPpIny) (1]
a1} puw [{3]S Jo suonuordur ayy jo sis{[pur Sulosuo ue pajejdwos
wwa ], diysiopear| sa0lalog paje[ay] pur uoneonpy [eioadg ay ], »

“WN[NILLIND a1} SSOIDE SIW03)N0 Juapn)s paaoaduit 10j uoronysur

pue stsAeue Bjep ‘quawssasse juapnys suoduo jroddns o) (107 equoideg
‘uonjeonpy| jo jusunreda(] 9)w1g INOTVBUUDY)) SAIGQDSYT Fuiuina

YPm uaapjygy Sukfnuapf dof ssurjaping gfog @41 Y uonrounfueo ut (JqYS)
SUOTJUSAID)U] paseq yaaeasay A[[Bogrjustag jo uonejuawa[duwr ay) anurjuo))

‘uoneziueiio Ja3ae] oY) uIyim
mEUHmhtﬂ_.—m Jo juswauljaa juals ISU0D puw M_.-__.HCCU—.:.C Juaioijje 230wWwoud g ()'E

CLLA)

UOTPNISU] [R14], 9191051 PUE (YY) sisi[euy Jomeyeq paipddy

Jo sepdrourad a1} Sursn JOLYSIP Ul sjuUapn)s § J10J jusuwido@asp
measoad pajroddns pue SUOTIUSAIRIUL A[{29m paplaoxd ygodg @Y »

(VD)
ISATeuy I0IARYAY PolJI1ia)) PIeog ¥ JO Sa0IAIeS dATIRI[NSU0D
Y] 0] SSP0OR N0 JSEaIOUl 0] SN pamo[[e sey Surpunj Y4y »

Tels Jo sani[iqedes [BUI)UL PUE JUSUWISASIIE JUSPILS 8S8aI0UL 0] PaUBIsap
sypoddns pue sumeasord smeu dopasp o) pue sueiSord juprmo yuewe ddns
0] PUTy SNONE (VYY) 19V JUSUrEaaus)] pue A18a008)] UBILDULY 28] w1

"BAIIBTIIUL pUR Surure.a) [Iy) 241
ul peppaquit sergajeas Ljdde 0] J0LIISIP 21} SSOJI0E pUR SFUTP[ING
911 Ul SaNSRa|[0d UOLIRONPa [RIpUaS JI911 [1IM HRIOGR[[0D

0] SNUTIUOD JJRIS S80IAdag Paje[ey pue uonieonpy reoadg [y

It
od

TIVD Ysnoay) aq1s [ooyos goes e pepraoad sfururen ayeridorddes
ul peqedronaed jje)s seoladag pojeley pue uoneonpy feroadg [y »

“UBULE AS T TR

Juepnis Loddns 0] NILlIESSSsE PUR U0 NINIISUL ‘S1sATeUR BIep Ul sa0r)aead

18aq Jo asn a1} puedxs 0] RIS s20lAlRg pajeR) pur uonenpy mwadg

Jo %007 0f Surureq sptaoad o3 (ITyD) SATRTIU] SUMLTEa ] I0f AN[IqeIUnowy
INOTIeaULn)) 91} Uo paseq $a118 [OotdE Je SutueT) 10f ssrmumnitodds ssn) g1

‘'S[e03 JOLIISIP
M JUISISUOD ‘senuaasd pue ‘sdigsaeulied ‘sananosad episino aaocxdur] ('
LT0Z 2unp 10da)y JUIWIAIYDY [R05)

vz seopateg poddng Jyeig  dng —syup | - eaeqreg

Coventry Board of Education Minutes of June 30, 2011 — Page 9 of 13



§Jog ofed
¢ Jot adeq

WISINE YIim spuapnis ol [ (] pPue vy Suisn uononaisul
jo241p paplaoad Lay) sk Jgeis g5 partoddns yvgog v Jo soolalos
pPa310BvI3u0D a3 ‘1 [voY) 103 epdn ayy ur L[snoisaad pauopuaw Y A
‘weaSoad oy Ypim aeijuey
aJ0u awodaq aary Aa1} st Aousioiyje paswaioul jrodaa jyerg wsnne
Y sjuapnys 1oj Sutwweadord o) aanepr Hoedes puisut doppasp rayjmy ¥
(JH) sweldol] uorjgonpsy

pezijenpiaipuy jo QEWEQO_”mbﬁﬁ ay) 1oy pasn weisoxd Paseq-qam ay) ,u..u.,.u.uﬁn.—

JdH1 Jo uonejuawapdwr ay) jo juswauma.d panunuoo ay) ysnoay) swerdoxd Ypuow sy} uonenpras je sewodip J1ay3 pauleiqo sjuapnis aaJat ], s
uonjeonpa [ewads urfjm LHeanooe pue saUADIe ay) asoadwr 0} anunuo;) 9
*'SHD 18 SPIBAE PaA1aDad AJUSDDI SJUSPNYS OM], A
*saonorvad pue suweaSoad saoaduwl pur ajen|ess 03 viEp osn pue sjidwo)) 09
‘wraFoad oyl Ul PAA[OAUT SJUSPNIS JHOJ [RII9JD1 9D1JJO Ul 9SBIIIDP Y 4
IO
e Haom mc_u_‘no_n_EGU J0 UOTIEDTUNWLUOD J0] pasn sjuapnis sjoo} Ly "uononasul jo _.—O_ﬁumnm_ﬁq.—ﬂvm\r:uc_ —Uc.ﬁ _.—Q_H_.S_u_.:.w.um.w.*.:mu muﬁmﬂumuhucﬁ »

10} soijiuej pue sjuaied o3 paplaoad osje sem Sululeal [eUOCIIIPPY 4
*}3¥3s uoijeonpe [Biaual A JUSUWIDA[OAUL PasSERIDULI UY
*1913S1p 23 INoySnoai3 s[oo} asay} Suisn syuapnis

pue jjeis 03 Suiurea) Sulofuo paplaoad uay} siequaw Wea ], IV ‘}Jeis poddns pue ‘saayora)
‘saoensianupe £q 0102 JO (18] 242 Ul paysijqeiss alam weiaSod
‘Funeiojou pue ‘yieu ‘Sulprm joddng doraryag JTVD 23 PUB 21N31ONIGE PUB S2anpadodd JTV) 4
‘Bulpead ‘uoEd IUNWLWOD [BIO SUIpN[OUl spasU juapn)s Jo L3a1ieA
v jioddns 03 $[003 Ly Ul SUIURL) POAIDDAL W], [V 213} JO SIaqUIDJ A ‘sanyunyaoddo [ruoneooa Surpurdxe pue jroddns [BiotaByaq
pus [guonowa-[r0s Sutpractd ‘Juaasanyor srwapeor dutaoxdwt uo snoaj
TWNNOTLINGD ) mmonaed B yjm sjuapnys payruapt yroddns o) padofassp weiSoad uorjgonpa
SSOI0E JUADASTYDE Juapn]s jioddns oy s[oo) [y Jo asn pue uonjejuawuapdut [ewads aanjpuIa) e aAtsuayardwod v (JTv)) weidol] SUuluisa| oAl RuIa) [y
ay) jaoddns o) wiea], ASo[ouyoa ], 9ATISISSY al) Jo SIaquaw as() gg Anjuaaop) ay) ut uorponysur sugad pue dofaaap Jeylany [Jeis SHD YIm a0 a4

SpABpURIS 91838 1M JuswuSi|e Sulinsus ‘eourulioyiad [guoBOnps
'sjuapngs Aq pasn s[0o] Jo AjorIeA juapnis aaoaduut jey) seonorad pue swwaSoad wnnotuns yuswsdwy) (o §
a1} PIpP 5B paseadoul s[003 |y SUisn sjuapnis Jo Jaqunu ay ],

's[00} Iy Jo uonevjuawajduil oy} SuipaeSaa jjvis pur sjuspnis ‘sdoysyaom asayy ap1aoad 03 (OVJD)
0} jao0ddns paplaocad pue siseq ae[NSaa v U0 39Ul Wea ], LV 2] A a@ua)) £oBd0APY JUAIR] INDI0LUUO)) 9 YiIm passugted apy

TWNNOLLIND B} SS0I0B Z] apeiy) “(511) weaSoa uonwonpy pazijenplaipuf ue jo sjusuodwon

ysnoay) [ooyosald wog Furuaes| juspms jroddns o) paudisap s[oo) a} uo pasnosoj doysyaom sy, 110 ‘9 [1ady ‘Lepsaupapy
(W) ASojouyoa], aAlSISSY JO SN puE UoBIB)UT a) 045()] A osBadoU] Zg uo pray sea ¢ 5] 2y3 Suldojpas(],, pe[aua ‘doysiiom puodas ay], »

*asn aAlBRIIS U PR *Me[ uoneonpa [eoads uo pasnooj doysyiom

pue [BuOnREINPS J0j swasls AFojouyoay Jo uoneuswadwi oy} sscadwy ¢ ST, "110Z ‘61 Arenuep ‘fepsaupajy Uo play seam ‘ uoneonp

[eoadg Jo s3jog pue siny ay ], pepiaus ‘doysyiom isayy ay, »

sd[euy Joravyag] paljilas)) parog] B Sunuodsaq piemo) ssaasoad ‘uoreonpa [Bwads pue juswdopasp pliys 0) pegs[ea sSuture )
0] S[OOL g 21N L11U2A0)) 21} JO Jaquisw Jjels v 10) paainbaa Juaaed g apraoad 0) Se0IN0Sal [BUIDIXD PUB [BUI)UL Y)IM 9)BIOGE[[0)) e

uoisiatadns a1y} peplaoad ygOg 2y3 ‘Asnorasad pauoiuswt sy A

TWSHNE IAM SJUDPNJS 10] [[IM0LS [RIoIARYa( pUR dDTWapRIR “JUDIDAD DR JUIPNJS
jioddns 03 syrradoadde saiSoeays [RUOONISUT USISap 0} pue jroddns 03 uonEITUNWWOD JO S[aAd] padinbaa ay) Burysijgrisa uo
‘sisAeur viep 23ejdwon 03 ‘vjep 309[[00 0} S9159)R.AIS PaUaRd] JJRIS A

Coventry Board of Education Minutes of June 30, 2011 — Page 10 of 13



v Professional development was provided to all PSSS staff focusing
on both procedural compliance within the IEP and effective IEP
development to support student achievement.

o
[=3]

Analyze data to refine School Improvement Plans, including Adequate Yearly
Progress (AYP), focusing in moving 10% of students from Below basic and
Basic to Proficient in Reading and Math on the CMT and CAPT.

v Collaboration between Special Education and General Education
staff and the implementation of differentiated instruction and
SRBI provide the mechanisms to support students in the Below
Basic and Basic range of the CMT and CAPT as they work to move
into the Proficient range.

Specific data relative to student performance will be available in

late summer or early fall when CMT and CAPT scores are
released.

Page 50of 5

Coventry Board of Education Minutes of June 30, 2011 — Page 11 of 13



11/0£/9 98

daquim 1sod siy) ssaoo.d [pacta.l mous Joo. i) Sutinp
PAUBA0IUN DB IDI] SINSS] [DANIOIAS SSDAPPD O1 Jof W0 pAIvIRULIOf AJuasas | o
02 1Y) N[ § PAADs aapy oyl S1op.uod sidosojoyd paippljosuod pun pigai] e

ADUBIDYR SSEAIOUL 0] SUOTIEP USUILI0NDT
ayrw pug s)s00 [Rjuawalddns pajeea pur sadusord pig aoj peambar wjep 1o[o)  F°9

podad puswaSounu Cppuow 4a8ap) a1y Jo jand 1 jsposdc] aumjpuadxa
Y [ saumppuadis pup afvsn saniyn pun janf Jo gjspoadof Hpanoon
atow apinoud 0] K0P 2a48ap U0 Pasng japow ABiaua Sulpnay v pajoaid |

adesn pue sasuadxe fHi[ow]
pue £1un Surpaesed pawiojul 18jjag aq pue Yo} o) vjep padojessp Adojouysa) as) g9

*saonowad pur swwaFoad asoaduwn pue aguneas 03 mup asn puw ajidwo) 9

suonpyIsUl pup Jusuloldap pipogripws
Funsixs paosdiil pup malaal 0] 2] Y22] 2] YIIM PaYION | =
"BOIALBS 421G m__Esaa.n__
PUD SISO0 2MO] PINOYS DBUDYD SIY [ 4IPIA0LA 21A4BS [ IS JUDLIND
ANO 2OD|AB.A PUD JOSPUIL Y YINOS JO UMO T 2Y1 Wo.4f S201A485 UIIGO
O] §1 MBINBL S1] JO 1JNSBA DY) — DAMONLSDLUI [1DWD PUD YdoOMPU
MBIABL O] JOIIDAICT POUDULL] PUD JDSOUDIY UMO ] Y] YIIN PIYION [ ®

saniqisuodsax
pue sajox LBojouyoa) jeis Furdrpow Joyjang £q SoDUIDIJ 9SEAIUL PUB §)S00 30NpPay]  ¢'C

‘9sN 2AlBIISIUTIPE
pue [euoceonpa 10j swajysAs LHojourjoa jo uoneviuawajduwi ay) saoadwy (g

PADO 2Y1 O}
108load 2y fo s1vadsy pIoUDUL 311 IV UNIHIOD O] PNUNUOD []IM PUD dADY [

“oaloa ] jusweorjdey] Jooy oyl Surpasial uonBWLIOJUL apIAOL] O] 'F

11/0€/0 98

‘sfulfeo u UCIsUad UMQ], DY U1 PAAJOIUT WD PUD “UOISISIUDD DOUDLNSUI
YFIpaYy iy wo ffojs umoy, yim payiom ‘Fuijesld umoj pun Suinay jaSpng ayj in dagnuniy
uMof, ay1 ynm jaspng panog ayj pejuasead ‘suippar Jposif jutof wi pandinijsnd sany 1

‘S SUIUN000D §UMOT, oY] YOJ0UL Of PIZLIDUIWNS

'B5UDGIASPNG WOl POIODLINS DIDP §2DL0d00UT I jaaY spDaLdSs D ypm
wonpmpioucoa. Kdoo puny p Suwojdad 's1s0q AJYjuow n wo swoll Suijrouecad
Jo puamngundacy aounuly umoy, ayy Fuiifriou Lof ssaoosd sy pasinad |

sa[npatas [BIoURLY Jo SUIpUe)siapun aacadur
07 $881IMUTIID [B2ST] [DOTS PUE 80UBUL] 1MO] U92MI3q LIDTTBIOQR][0) a1 PUBIXH '8

surer5oad [0oyos a0j aseq
eddns v SUrping ‘Sa1ouanijsuod [[@ 0] U0rBOTUNUIUGD IeMmsal pue Jeap 2plact (0'g

punmLof Suiod nyop jyausg
afulLf apnjoul 0} La3soL By aurfes 0F aNUUCD [Pm | spuswadinbat jjosind Z1og
joafoud 0y pinp asuag ISP PAPOOJUMOR YT ASDGDIDD J2]S04 JPSPING D Pajnalo ] e
worjisod
Joueif 105 #ipuise Aasioadd 2401 0f LodaYISNI.L0,] [AMIBRUDEY ATHINOW RAJOAII | .
suoin.sado
530IALET POO . JOIUOUL Of SUPAYIS MO YSBD) PUD SSOT P 10l J Spfitious pajpado [ e

SIUAIIIS
2SESINUT 0] SUIP)SAS TUSWSFRUBTI [E0S PUR SSAUIEN JUSIMNS AJTPOW PUR 9ZAPUY g%

"TWOTIRZIURSIO JadIe]
B UM SUIDISASINS JO JUD D UL JUAISISUOD pUe SUTUOTOUN] JUsIdljje ajowol ] 0's

Aol QQUBPRO STHY 431]A05 PADOG i) PUD DAIMIIOT KITJO f dff
&G panoiddp a.ca0\ (YL SUOISIASL UC PRUYNIN 38 |A0QUULY PUD [BON 110 ] YN
PayIOM [ 4008 03] 1 pappdi ©aaq jou pui SUOHDEaA pup sarnjod asay 1
‘SuaaImbal a8n pun { ssa,{ as)) s2MI[0e,] [BUOBIOPH

0] STOTEOYIPONI PUBTITINJS [Sod1et esea] pur AoTod L)1[108] 88T [ooy2s 85y Q']

saanoalqo
JOLIISIP IIM JUISISU0D ‘Sont@aad pur ‘sdigstampaed ‘seomosal apisino aaoaxdwy] ('

IT0Z ‘0€ aump
AYJO [BNUI)) —IUOPNIE[{] BB

TE3X 1008 TT0C - 010C 911 10] S[E05) JUIUNIEdo(/WMIISASqNS

ST00YIS N[N ANUIA0)

Coventry Board of Education Minutes of June 30, 2011 — Page 12 of 13



0103 ‘31 Isnsny
uoryBonpy jo paroeg ay) Aq pajdopy (9 — (' SWa)] [Ror) UIRJA

‘adesn oLn0ae pue suedoad [0 girm adIfj() ssouIsng papraodg

‘adesn pue sesuadxe Loe) pue Amn
Surpaesal pauULIOUT ID)1aq aq pue yoral 01 Bl1ep padojasap ASojouyos) as v
p I JUL 9719 aq | 1 PI [2AS] [eugpey asr] g9

‘soopoead pue sweisoad aaoadw pu ajenfeas 0) BIEp asn pue s[rdwo))

(sseafoxd ut [[1s) QD ¥ W00l ToATas SUIAOW UT ADUR)SISSY
saoyoafoad pue spIgoq JIBUS JO UOTB[B)SUT [1IM Pa)SISSy
“wool meynduied B oyut GO 18 LG Wood PajrAocua)]

‘suonje[ejsut pue jroddns Ldojouyoa
11 JSISSE JJR)S [BUIa)ul Sutary Aq saULIJo asraldUl PUR $1S00 0npay ¢'¢

‘asn

SAT)BI)STUTWIPE PUR [BUOTIRONPS J0] swa)sis ABojouyoa) Jo uorejuawaydut ay) saoadur]

‘SpPABpUEB]S I)B)S )M ﬁEmEC..r.n_—: .u:_h:mc.,.u _ﬁuUC—wEhD.quﬁ_
[BUOnBINpPS JUIPN)S aaoadur 18] maus..u_w.-& pue swiersoxd wnnoLLng :_UEQ—QEH

Prey Ajsaea je ajodde[y paqeisug

xoq ssexd ur wa)sAs punos [[Esu]

spedourtid pasopy

FIND 18 [[em Sutwoo]am Jof doap youq [[em pajeaa)

sfem[[BY pajure

Areaqiy §HO 01 OV PAPPY

SN0 18 sHys1 Adourod pajeisu]

MO 18 suoneoypowt Sunjaed apey

raraydsoune Suroojam soueyua o) sapeisdn Surdeospur| pajajdwoy)
'SHO 18 [[BY 2In)0a] T8au SMopuim paei)ined paosejdayy

. & & »

‘adaydsow)e Fulosam pur suoron)sul Furpury Aus [ooyss asoaduy

*S[OOYDS AY) Ul SANSST [RINJONI)S YIIM SUT[Rap Ul Jaaurdua Y A[2so pasiop
-ssaxdoxd

walol] Burjooy] 2)vII[IDR] 0] YDIwasal PUR $SA00E ‘UOT)BWLIOJUT PAPIAOI]
‘speaoadde joaload 10) soueyd ajqedoar) adow B

uo paseq 1s1] 10afoa] Juawwascrdu] eyrde)) asrsuayarduwod alow v pajeiauar)

"UONBLLIOJUT SPaau SaT)I[I9B] )1 UMO0) aY) op1A0L]

Ve

‘swrLsord [ooyos 10]
aseq jroddns g Surping ‘semuanInSUoD [[¢ 0 UOTJEITUNIWCD IB[NFSI PUR 18D APIAOI]

09

oy

e

010% ‘G1 1snsny
uoresnpH Jo paeod a1y £q pe1dopy 0'9 — 0T SWe] [20L) Uk

“S[E0IISYD plo JNo SuLes(o Jo sseoodd sy u] e
“eak )se] sjonpoad Usels 0] pajIBAUn) e
‘0T0E I9q0ja() Ul 8)1scem Uo pajsod e[

‘ganbToe) PUR S[RITWISYD UsSSIY) 0] UoTHSURT) 9} eje[dwie)  L'Z

‘sI0A[ A[IU0OW/ee)) TN, A19jey o) JO UPULIBY) e

“Summer)
Iojelsdo JBieM PUR I9US8I0T S0)saqse ‘SUTUTRT) UOT]RAOUSI PRO] POpUSY e
"SONEST A19]RE SS0IPPR PUR AJTIUSPT 0] I90TJ0 A19TRS OTIISID 1T POXIOM e
ST0OUDS [[B J' S19ULRD 49X PO[[RIsu] e
"S[0OYDS [[B 1 SeISUIe) PO[[RISU] e
‘SEeURIEME PUR SUTURI) A)9]es PUR SULIOITUOW TOIIU0) S85008

ur sjusteAcadull ynoay) seanpasoad Ajefes pue Ajnmoes puedxs pue sacxdw] 97

UOTRZIURSIO I03Ie]
81[) UMM SWIS)SASQNS Jo JUSUSUYST JUS)SISU0D PUR SUTIOTIOUN] JUSTIIS Sj0WO0L ]

PuUn, £99,] 98] SOPILR,] [BUOTIRINPH
91[31 JO 98N SUIP. 2391 UOT)RIIS TUIIIPE [00UDE PUe [SUUoSISd UsM0) I 19
‘SADTADT £ TUILIOD AdT[0d puR 587) TN
TB2ST JO I[NSOI B $¥ $93UB([D Pa)8a88Ns PaeIodIodtl pue s)Jeap 810Ip e
PUnL] $39,] 98] S8R [SUCHEINPY 53 10] BLSILD oS PUSTIIIOIST
pue se3reyd oses] pue Adi[od 58N K}[I08] [0OUDS SS1AS 0} PIe0q S} YILA JI0M

[BAOUIDL MOUS Jood J0f Ue(d o)eUIpIoos 0] SOT0USSE UMe) (1M 10T e
UOTROTUNUIIND 193)9( PUR 09U

108IP STBII[R] 0] §UMO], o] S8 ISLLIB) SSo[Ddlv SUIRsS 5[] 0] peSuBy) e

s3unpet HOHT A[JIUOUL pOpUsy e

‘ssouBATSUOdSe T

AOUB SIS SAO0IAUIT 0] SOTOUSSE Mo T, PUR 211 2010 U114 YI0M 0] SNUTUN)

‘saAT)o8lqo

1

[t

0z

JOLISTP IM JUSISISU0D ‘sonusiad pur ‘sdiysasugied ‘seomosad spisjno asoadw]y T

sonI[IOR,] % Ue[d TeISAYJ JO 109091 ‘[PON Thed :Aq

B3 A 0025 T10T - 010T 24} 10}
TR APV [B00) JURWLIEdI([/WIYSAS Ny

S[00YDS JI[qNJ AJJUIAC )

Coventry Board of Education Minutes of June 30, 2011 — Page 13 of 13



